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Buyer Specific Special Terms and conditions  
Item Name: NRV with Aluminium Flap,    

Projects: NTPC LARA RAIGARH Projects 
Scope of Enquiry 

 
E-bids on GeM portal are invited from bidders for the supply of NRV with Al Flap 1 SET (2-NOS) for LARA, RAIGARH Project as 
per requirement mentioned below: 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Material Code & Item Description Total 
Quantity 
(set) 

Lot Date for   Supply Completion 

1 W90313137684,  
NRV with Aluminium Flap, NB 200 
 
2X800 MW, NTPC LARA STPP  STG-II  
 

2-SET  
 (1 SET = 2 Nos)  

Lot-1 
 

Lot-2 
31.01.2026 

 
31.05.2026 

 
 
 
 

Project Name & 
Address 

 
 
 

1 

 
BHEL Site office 
2X800 MW NTPC LARA stage II project. 
Pusaur, Dist Raigarh, Chhattisgarh 496440 
  

No. Terms Description  Your 
confirmation 

1.  
 

Confirmation to 
compliance of 
General terms 
and conditions on 
GeM 4.0 (Version 
1.18) 

General terms and conditions on GeM 4.0 (Version 1.18) or subsequent 
rules/policies issued by GeM shall be applicable.         Please confirm. 

 

2.  Evaluation criteria Evaluation will be done on the basis of total landed cost to BHEL, with cost 
involved for delivery up to BHEL LARA RAIGARH Project site (considering 
material cost, taxes & duties, Freight etc.).  

 

3.  Price basis & 
Evaluation 
Currency 

Prices should be quoted on F.O.R. Destination up to LARA RAIGARH Project 
basis i.e. including freight, packing & forwarding charges, GST etc.  
Please mention here the applicable GST rate included in the price quoted by 
you.  
The evaluation currency for this tender shall be INR. 

 

Transit insurance would be arranged by BHEL. Please send your offer 
keeping this in view. 

 

4.  Pre-Qualification 
Requirements 
(PQR) 

The Pre-Qualification Requirements have been compiled and placed at 
ANNEXURE-2.  All the bidders should ensure submission of complete details 
and documents as called for in these requirements. The Offers submitted by 
the bidders would be scrutinized with respect to Pre-Qualification 
Requirements first. Techno-Commercial offer of only those bidders shall be 
evaluated who meet the Pre-Qualification Requirements. 

 

5.  Technical 
Requirements  

1. Material specification as per Spec ST 47034 with its revision 01 & ST47025 
rev 02 & its ADDENDUM only. 

2. Required quantity is defined as set (ST) and one ST is equal to 2 Nos. of 
NRV with Aluminium Flap. 

3. Kindly confirm that quoted offer by you have been complied all technical 
requirements as given in tender documents and submit all documents to 
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BHEL as per tender specifications and drawings without any deviations. 

6.  Quality 
Requirements & 
Inspection 

1. Please confirm acceptance for QAP No. QA/BI/QP/117 Rev 00 and submit 
endorsed copy of this QAP along with offer. 

2. Please confirm that inspection shall be by BHEL Nominated inspection 
agency as per BHEL approved quality plan. 

3. Please note that BHEL will pay directly to BHEL’s nominated TPI. 
4. Inspection call shall be raised by the vendor at least 07 days in advance of 

readiness of material. If inspection is not attended by the inspection 
agency within 07 days of inspection call, delivery shall be re-scheduled 
accordingly. 

 

7.  Engineering 
Document/ 
Document 
approval 

Drawings/Data sheets/Documents/ Quality Plan etc., as called for in the 
specifications shall be submitted for approval to BHEL for BHEL/customer 
approval within 30 days of purchase order. Any delay in delivery on account 
of late submission of drawings shall be to vendors account. BHEL will arrange 
the approval of the drawings/data sheets/ documents within 30 days of their 
receipt provided those are complete in all respect. Delays in approval shall be 
dealt on merit basis. 

 

8.  Payment terms Payments shall be made to the Seller within 90 days of issue of consignee 
receipt-cum-acceptance certificate (CRAC) and on-line submission of bills.  
For Micro/ small & Medium (covered under MSME Act), payment will be 
made within 45 days & 60 days respectively after on-line submission of bills 
and issue of consignee receipt-cum-acceptance certificate (CRAC).  

 

9.  Manufacturing & 
Delivery Period 

Kindly quote your minimum delivery period in no. of weeks/months from the 
date of issue manufacturing clearance. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

10.  Manufacturing 
clearance from 
BHEL 

Lot wise/unit wise manufacturing shall be start only after lot wise/unit wise 
manufacturing clearance from BHEL. Please confirm. 
 
 

 

11.  Liquidated 
Damages 

Liquidated Damages (LD) for Late Deliveries shall be applicable @ 0.5% per 
week or part thereof on the value of respective delayed supplies subject to a 
maximum of 10% of the value of respective delayed supplies. Value of 
delayed supplies will mean the gross value to the vendor (Before LD) against 
such supplies excluding taxes and duties. 

 

The date of GR/ LR would be treated as the date of delivery for penalty 
purposes 

 

In case of any deviation to the above penalty clause, BHEL reserves the right 
to load the offers to the extent to which it is not agreed by vendors (at 
offered value). 

 

12.  MDCC clause Please note that, material shall be dispatched only after issue of Material 
dispatch clearance certificate (MDCC) end customer. For issue of MDCC, 
vendors are required to submit all test certificates (TC) and inspection report 
of third party (IR) to BHEL. After review & acceptance of the quality 
document, BHEL will forward the same to end customer for issuance of 
MDCC. Material shall be dispatched within 7 days from the the date of 
issuance of MDCC. 

 

13.  Other 
Information 

8 Digit HSN code may please be mentioned in Your offer.  
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14.  Guarantee Guarantee/ Warranty Period: 24 months from the date of commissioning or 
36 months from dispatch, whichever is earlier. Guarantee certificate is to be 
provided along with shipping / dispatch documents. Please confirm.  

 

15.  Packing & QR code 
Instructions for 
LARA Project 

QR code Instructions shall be complied as per below instructions - 
1.Before shipment of material, vendor has to obtain QR code from BHEL and these 
QR codes (properly laminated) shall be affixed on packages/boxes/crates/bundles of 
material to be supplied. While packing the material following is to be ensured- 

 

2.Material of unit-1, unit-2 and mandatory spares need to be packed in separate 
boxes. Loose items (if any) needs to be packed in boxes/crates or bundled together. 
For loose items one marker board needs to be send for each bundle for fixing this 
RFID Tag at site. QR code will be issued box wise/bundle wise. Vendor to ensure 
correct QR Code are affixed on the boxes/bundles. 
3.Please confirm that each item in the box of spares items must be tagged with the 
same description as per packing list. Detail of each spare should be mentioned in the 
packing list. Please confirm. 

16.  Packing 
Instructions 

1. Vendor to ensure proper and sturdy packing suitable for handling during 
transportation up to site in healthy condition. 

2.  Vendor to submit packing list (box-wise) for BHEL review before dispatch. 

 

17.  Arbitration: SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES/ARBITRATION: In all cases of dispute the mater 
shall be referred for ARBITRATION by sole arbitrator to be appointed by the 
Unit Head of Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd., at 
HARIDWAR. The award of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding on both the 
parties. The place of Arbitration shall be Haridwar. 
JURIDICTION: The courts of Haridwar, India, shall have exclusive jurisdiction. 

 

18.  Breach of 
contract, 
Remedies and 
Termination 

Please note that in case of breach of contract, 10% of the contract value shall 
be recovered from financial remedies (i.e. available bills of the contractor, 
retention amount, etc. with BHEL) or legal remedies be pursued. The balance 
scope shall be got done independently without Risk & Cost of the failed 
supplier/ contractor. Further, levy of liquidated damages, debarment, 
termination, de-scoping, short-closure, etc., shall be applied as per provisions 
of the contract. Please confirm. 

 

19.  Additional 
Conditions for 
Assessment 

1. BHEL reserves the right to consider / Not-consider the offers based on the 
evaluation of documents submitted for the Pre-Qualification Criteria (PQR). 
2. BHEL also reserves the right to have on-site assessment of the facilities at 
supplier’s works during the bid evaluation. 

 

20.  Offer Validity Please confirm offer validity for 120 days from the date of Part-1 opening.   

20 Firm prices Price will remain firm and fixed during entire execution of tender/supply.  

21. BID to RA 
As per GeM NIT. 

 

22. 

Bidder Contact 
details 

Contact details of your representative: Mobile no. & Email id (minimum 2 
person) 

1.    
2.    

  

 

 
 
Note: Please fill your confirmation in all relative boxes or mention deviation accordingly. Blank field may be 
understood as confirmed by bidder. 
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BHEL 

QP NO. QA_BI_QP_117 REV. 00 DESCRIPTION LEGENDS 

SPEC. NO. AS PER PO REV. AS PER PO NRV WITH ALUMINIUM FLAP P- PERFORMED BY 1- BHEL REP 

DRG. NO. APPROVED DRAWING AS PER PO REV. AS PER PO W- WITNESSED BY 2- VENDOR 

 V- VERIFIED BY 3- SUBVENDOR 

SL. 
NO

. 

COMPONENT 
OPERATION 

CHARACTERISTICS CLASSIFI-
CATION 

TYPE OF 
CHECK 

QUANTUM REFERENCE 
DOCUMENT 

ACCEPTANCE 
NORMS 

FORMAT OF 
RECORDS 

AGENCY REMARKS 

P W V 

 

  LEGEND: 

! RECORDS IDENTIFIED WITH ‘TICK’ SHALL BE ESSENTIALLY 

INCLUDED BY CONTRACTOR IN QA DOCUMENTATION. 

M: MANUFACTURER / SUBCONTRACTOR    B: BHEL / NOM. 

INSPECTION AGENCY  N: CUSTOMER  

INDICATE ‘P’ PERFORM ‘W’ WITNESS AND ‘V’ VERIFICATION       

 ALL ‘W’ INDICATED IN COLUMN ‘N’ SHALL BE ‘CHP’ OF 

CUSTOMER 

FOR 

CUSTOMER 

USE 

 

MANUFACTURER/

SUBCONTRACTO

R 

 APPROVED BY 

 

 

1 MATERIAL            

1.1 BODY, 

DISC 

CHEMICAL 

COMPOSITION 

MECHANICAL 
PROPERTIES 

MAJOR CHEMICAL 

 

MECHANICAL 

1 / HEAT ORDERING 

SPEC. / BHEL 

APPD. DRG. 

ORDERING SPEC. / 

BHEL APPD. DRG. 

MILL TC 3/2 - 2/

1 

 

SURFACE DEFECTS MAJOR VISUAL 100% 
 

MSS-SP-55 MSS-SP-55 TC 2 - 1  

DIMENSIONS MAJOR MEASUREMENT 100% BHEL APPD. 

DRG. 

BHEL APPD. DRG. TC 2 - 1  

2. IN PROCESS INSPECTION 

2.1 MACHINING OF 

BODY, 

DISC  

 

DIMENSIONS MAJOR MEASUREMENT 100% BHEL APPD. 

DRG. 

BHEL APPD. DRG. IR 2 - -  

SURFACE DEFECTS MAJOR DPT 100% 

 

ASTM E165 

ASME B16.34 

ASME B16.34 TC 2 - 1  

2.2 HARD FACING 

ON DISC & SEAT 

HARDNESS MAJOR HARDNESS 10% BHEL APPD. DRG.  2 - 1 IF CALLED 

IN 

DRAWING 
 

3 FINAL INSPECTION 

3.1 ASSEMBLY OF 
VALVE 

DIMENSIONS MAJOR MEASUREMENT 100% BHEL APPD. 
DRG. 

BHEL APPD. DRG. TC 2 1   

3.2 FUNCTIONAL 

TEST 

SMOOTH OPERATION 

OPENING & CLOSING 

MAJOR OPERATION 100% 

 

SMOOTH OPERATION OF VALVE TC 2 1*  * 10% (MIN. 

2 NO.) 

3.3 HYDRAULIC 

TEST 

LEAKAGE CRITICAL HYDRAULIC 100% ORDERING 

SPEC. / BHEL 

APPD. DRG 

NO LEAKAGE TC 2 1* - * 10% (MIN. 

2 NO.) 
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  LEGEND: 
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MANUFACTURER/

SUBCONTRACTO

R 

 APPROVED BY 

 

3.4 SEAT LEAK TEST LEAKAGE CRITICAL HYDRAULIC 100% ORDERING 

SPEC. / BHEL 

APPD. DRG 

NO LEAKAGE TC 2 1* - * 10% (MIN. 

2 NO.) 

3.7 PRESERVATION 

& PAINTING 

 MAJOR VISUAL 100% BHEL SPEC IR 2 - -  

 

 
 

                  




